Federico Longo

ASSOCIATE

Federico Longo deals with sustainability, impact economy and impact finance, assisting companies and non-profit organisations in the development of their ESG strategy regarding both issues relating to corporate law and impact measurement techniques. Federico previously worked in the field of CSR consulting focusing on non-financial measurement and reporting, an experience that enables him to deal with ESG issues in a transversal manner.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Associate | 202

Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Trainee | 2019 – 2021 RP Legal & Tax, Milan, Italy

> Junior Analyst | 2017 – 2019 SCS Consulting, Bologna, Italy

SCS Consulting, Bologna, Italy

Researcher | 2015 – 2017 Milan Center for Food Law and Policy, Milan, Italy

EDUCATION

202

Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Milan Bar, Italy

2015

Law Degree, Università degli Studi di Milano, Milan, Italy

PUBLICATIONS

- "Business & Human Rights Report in Italy" (with R. Randazzo, F. Gallo Perozzi, F. Bernardi), Lexology, 2024;
- "ESG in Italy" (with R. Randazzo, F. Gallo Perozzi, F. Bernardi), Global Practice Guide, Chambers and Partners, 2023;
- > "ESG and Impact Investing in Italy" (with R. Randazzo, F. Gallo Perozzi), Lexology, 2023;
- > "Business & Human Rights Report in Italy" (with R. Randazzo, F. Gallo Perozzi), Lexology, 2023;
- > "Environmental, Social & Governance Comparative Guide in Italy" (with R. Randazzo, G. Taffari, F. Gallo Perozzi), The Global Legal Post, 2023;
- "Business & Human Rights Report in Italy" (with R. Randazzo, G. Taffari, F. Gallo Perozzi), Lexology, 2022;
- "ESG and Impact Investing 2022 in Italy" (with R. Randazzo, E. Giovine, F. Gallo Perozzi), Lexology, 2021;
- "Business & Human Rights Report in Italy" (with R. Randazzo, E. Giovine, F. Gallo Perozzi), Lexology.com, 2021;
- "How the Regulation 2019/2088 meets the social impact measurement practices: a comprehensive framework", position paper 1/2021 (with R. Randazzo, I. Bengo, L. Boni), Tiresia Impact Insight Series. 2021:
- > "Quale disciplina per il greenwashing?" (with R. Randazzo), Lexology.com, 2021;
- "ESG and Impact Investing 2021 in Italy" (with R. Randazzo, E. Giovine, F. Gallo Perozzi), Lexology, 2020;
- > "Tax credit for Italian Benefit Corporations and the new perspective for post Covid-19 economy" (with R. Randazzo), Lexology.com, 2020.



INFO

- Date of Birth
 21st July 1991
- **Telephone** +39 02 89 63 071
- E-Mail flongo@legance.it
- Website www.legance.com
- Office
 Milan, Italy
- Languages
 Italian
 English
 Portuguese
 Spanish

PRACTICE AREAS



Corporate Finance



ESG and Impact